## MINUTES OF A WORK SESSION OF THE CLARKSVILLE TOWN COUNCIL HELD ON JANUARY 19, 2016

A work session of the Clarksville Town Council was called to order on January 19, 2016 at 7:52 P.M. in the Council Chambers of the Clarksville Municipal Center Administration Building by Council President Paul Fetter who chaired the meeting.

<u>Council members present</u>: Tim Hauber, John Gilkey, Paul Fetter, David Worrall, Jennifer Voignier, David Fisher and Aaron Stonecipher.

-Janet Henderzahs addressed the council regarding issues of communication between the council and the Historical Society. A committee was formed consisting of council members and historical society members, along with the town attorney to work together to decide how the historical society should proceed.

-Jim Kenney came before the council to update them on the search committee's progress to hire a town manager. Discussion was held and the consensus of the council was to move forward with the process. Once a decision has been made on which company to use in the search for a candidate, Mr. Kenney is to bring to council for approval.

-Update on Brown Station Way Overpass given by Project Coordinator Brittany Montgomery. Ms. Montgomery advised heavy maintenance and paving was needed, but the County owns that overpass. Ms. Montgomery advised she would bring more information to next meeting once it is determined what the County's plans are for this overpass.

-Grant Administrator Dylan Fisher, along with Fire Chief Skaggs, presented information on a training grant in which the Fire Dept. would partner with JFD and NAFD and are requesting permission to apply for the grant. Permission granted.

-Discussion was held regarding the weapon ban ordinance. A committee was formed to discuss this matter and share information at the next council meeting.

-Public Works Director Brad Cummings is requesting approval for the purchase of a new truck. Mr. Cummings presented quotes to council, and recommends purchasing the truck from Coyle Chevrolet at a price of \$31,169.00. Mr. Cummings was advised to bring to next meeting for a vote.

-Public Works Director Brad Cummings is requesting approval for the purchase of an asphalt roller. Mr. Cummings presented quotes to council, and recommends purchasing from MH JCB Indy at a price of \$31,960.00. Mr. Cummings was advised to bring to next meeting for a vote.

-Chief Palmer requested approval to expand or amend the non-reverting tow fund to allow additional fees to be deposited into and spent from that fund. Chief Palmer was advised to bring to next meeting for a vote.

-Discussion was held regarding ownership of the property in front of Town Hall. Property is owned by the Town and not the RDC. This property can possibly be deeded to the RDC from the Town.

<u>Adjournment</u>... There being no further business to come before the Council at this time, Council Member Fisher made a motion to adjourn, Council Member Hauber seconded the motion and was carried by unanimous vote. The meeting was adjourned at 9:15 P.M.

The Town of Clarksville, Indiana

Robert P Leuthart, Clerk-Treasurer

Minutes approved by the Clarksville Town Council on the  $4^{\rm th}$  day of April,  $\,2016$ 

Paul Fetter, President Clarksville Town Council